Mr & Mrs D. F. West ' i

Phone.

6™ December 2021
Ref: Premises Licensing Application at Freshwell Camping EX33 INP
Dear Sir,

We are the closest resident to this site and object to this application on the following
grounds:

1 This camping ground is in an Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB) and
adjacent to a Coastline of Special Scientific Interest or "Heritage Coast". The
additional litter produced from bottles and cans will detract from the beauty and
serenity of the area. Litter is already a problem in this area as visitors drop (half
empty) coffee containers, bottles and cans on the coastal footpath as well as in the
gardens, driveways and wheelie bins of local residents - this license would make the
problem worse.

2 Croyde Village was, in the past, designated an "Alcohol Free Zone" to stop visitors
from walking around with open alcohol containers and misbehaving - the more easily
alcohol can be purchased in Freshwell campsite the more likely it is that some people
will walk around while drinking it on the coastal footpath, AONB etc and become a
nuisance.

3 If this license application is allowed then the other camping grounds will also want
the additional income and the whole area will suffer.

4 In recent years there has been an increase in instances of alcohol fuelled parties

being held on the beach with bonfires, loud music and raucous behaviour - they go on
until the early hours of the morning - this licence could only add to the problem.
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Shirley Loder

~— =]
From: David West « _ -
Sent: 28 December 2021 09:44
To: Licensing
Subject: Freshwell Campsite
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

I have had a friendly chat with Mike Symonds and received your telephone message asking if I would now
like to drop my objection. The answer is no. Mike said he would operate well within the license terms but I
would prefer to see the licence drastically reduced rather than rely upon his "best endeavours".. The main
complaint is that the application , in effect, allows a large public house in a field...

You should by now have had objections from other people.

Please let us know the outcome.

Thanks for your help,

David West
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